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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   2 
Solicitation No.:   24-TA005193CD  
Project No.:    
Solicitation Title: Professional Environmental Engineering Services for 

Collin Dairy Stream Restoration Project   
Addendum Date:    March 20, 2024 
Procurement Contact:  Chris Daley, CPPO, CPPB- Procurement Project Manager    
 
RFQ No. 24-TA005193CD is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 
by prospective proposers are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in 
and made a part of RFQ No. 24-TA005193CD. 
 
Delete: 
EXHIBIT 2, PROPOSAL RESPONSE, SECTION 8, ORGINAZATIONAL 
STRUCTURE, ITEM NO. 12. 
 
12. Provide details of Proposer’s capacity to bond the project. Include a letter of intent form 

Proposer’s bonding company which confirms Proposer’s bonding capacity. 
 
Add: 
The following items are issued with this Addendum No. 2 for informational purposes 
only: 

1. Conservation Easement for Collins Dairy Drain  
2. Pearce Drain/Gap Creek Water Quality Study, Final Report May 2022 
3. Pearce Drain/Gap Creek Watershed Evaluation Report June 2018 

 
 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 
Q1. Will the selected Consultant be responsible for any activities under Phase 5 as 
shown on Exhibit “1-A,” or is that scope to be completed by the County and others? 
R1. As stated in the Scope for Phase 5, the County will contract with another entity for 
removal of the exotic plants. The selected Consultant will be responsible for 
photographically documenting the site conditions before, during, and after exotic removal 
activities.  
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Q2. Are Phase 5: Additional Services – exotic plant removal services included in this 
quote? 
R2. See response to Q1 above. 
 
Q3. Are there any existing permits on the original design plans or property? 
R3. There are no permits for the conceptual design. The adjacent private lands do have ERP 
permits (18907.002 and 18907.007) that include Floodplain Compensation Areas A and B 
adjacent to the Collins Dairy Drain. There is a Conservation Easement of said areas 
conveyed to Manatee County (see Conservation Easement issued with this Addendum 2). 
 
Q4. Did SWFWMD prepare the original conceptual design for the project? 
R4. No. 
 
Q5. Does the county have Geotechnical information relative to the project site?  
R5. Any existing geotechnical information is summarized in the Watershed Evaluation 
Report 
 
Q6. Does the county have Survey information relative to the project site? 
R6. Any existing survey information is summarized in the Water Quality Study and 
Watershed Evaluation Report 

 
Q7. We have several ongoing projects like mitigation banks which are set up in 
perpetuity. Can those projects be used as representative experience if certain 
representative tasks are complete?  
R7. Yes 
 
Q8. Tab 8, Item 12 requires a letter from a bonding company to be submitted with the 
project. Please clarify if this item should be deleted as it is not applicable for a design 
firm and is also not required according to Exhibit D.  
R8. Item has been deleted with this Addendum 2. 
 
Q9. What consultant completed the watershed management plan?  
R9. The Watershed Evaluation Report was completed by CDM Smith. The Water Quality 
Report was completed by Wood. 
 
Q10. Phase 1 indicates Geotechnical, Survey, and SUE deliverables – are geotechnical 
analysis, topographic survey, and subsurface utilities investigation part of the scope? 
R10. Yes, as they pertain to the design. 
 
Q11. Are there any SBE/MBE/DBE requirements for this project?  
R11. Yes, follow the instructions in Exhibit 3, item 1.e. 
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Q12. For Tab 5 of the proposal – Item 8 – could you please clarify eligibility 
requirements of individuals listed as primary and secondary representative?  
R12. These are the individuals that the Proposer is designating as the primary and secondary 
contacts regarding any requested information from the County during the RFQ process. 
There are no eligibility requirements. 
 
Q13. Can you please provide a copy of the Water Quality Study portion of the 2021 
Pearce Drain/Gap Creek Watershed Management Plan? 
R13. See Final Water Quality Study Report issued with this Addendum 2. 

 
Q14. Phase 4 in the RFP describes permitting responsibilities, however at the Pre-bid 
meeting the County’s representative indicated permitting and T&E surveys are not a 
required service. Please clarify.  
R14. Phase 4 includes permitting for FDEP 404 and SWERP. T&E surveys are not included 
in this scope. 
 
Q15. Please clarify Phase 5: Additional Services for aquatics and Brazilian Pepper 
removal. Is the team only documenting conditions before, during, and after exotic 
removal activities? Is the team expected to provide any exotic removal services other 
than monitoring?  
R15. See response to Q1 above. 
 
Q16. Should the required Federal forms be included with the county required forms 
behind Tab 3? 
R16. Yes. 
 
Q17. For Tab 9, can partially completed projects be used as similar example projects? 
R17. Yes 
 
Q18. If trade secret information is to be separated and demarcated within the content 
of each appropriate tab, what is to be included in Tab 4? is tab 4 required as part of our 
submission? 
R18. If a Proposer is claiming Trade Secrets, then the Proposer is to follow all of the 
instructions as outlined for Tab 4 and include the requested information for item 2 and 3 
within Tab 4 of their submission response.  
 
If a Proposer is not claiming any Trade Secrets, then they should provide a statement to that 
effect within Tab 4 of their submission response. 
  
Q19. For Tab 9, can projects be used from previous firms if the project was completed 
by proposed project team personnel? 
R19. Yes 
 
Q20. Since the site visit isn't until March 20th, can the proposal submission deadline be 
extended?  
R20. No. 
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Q21. Is it possible for us to receive copies of the stream assessment interim 
deliverables? 
R21. If this question is referring to the FDEP stream assessment data, then the answer is no 
as the County does not receive interim data. If it is the supplemental water quality data 
collected by Wood, then the results are in the final report that is issued with this Addendum 
2. 

NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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